Ezette Qosthuizen - DSV

From: Nthabiseng Rampheri - DSV

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 15:45

To: Ezette Oosthuizen - DSV

Cc Bernada Naheng - DSV

Subject: FW: N19256 CB:NRa FW: Details of Manifest requested using DSV Distribution
ClientZone UTI9527610.

Attachments: DSV ClientZone.html; DSV Mthatha Collection for ATM Solutions.pdf

Hi Ezette

Please cancel the attached manifest , client printed manifest and forgot to print the POD.

They will rebook collection.

LA MEe 7O
SRR ACCIYS CUENTZOM

Regards

Nthabiseng Rampheri
Correspondance Consultant
DSV Distribution

DSV South Africa (Pty) Ltd
Mann Road

Louwlardia

Centurion

Gauteng

South Africa

+27 12 673 2000 switchboard
086180308C National Contact Center

Customer.Service@za.dsv.com

www.za.dsv.com

From: Marion Rawson <support@move-analytics.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 1:13 PM

To: ZA.SHA Custemer Service - DSV <Customer.Service@za.dsv.com>

Subject: Fwd: Details of Manifest requested using DSV Distribution ClientZone UTI9527610.

Good Day

Please be advised this has been booked for a collection from DSV Mthatha - to Johannesburg.
The parcel is to be left at the depot.

Please send them the manifest and the waybill

Kind Regards



Collection Manifest

oSV

Collection Date: 14082019

No of Shipments: 1 No of Parcels to Collect: 1
Primary Shipping Reference Shipment ID Consignee Name No of Parcels
QCICS00000021 QCICS00000021 ATM Soltions t
Recoived by DSV: ¥ Company Stamp or Encorsawent:
Print Name:
Signature:
| Date:




